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Legislative File No:  2007-0782 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk 
 
DATE: November 21, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Canvassing Board – Two (2) Four-year terms 
 
 
Mr. Richard Hipple’s (Republican Representative) term and Mr. Don Barlow’s (Democrat 
Representative) term on the Canvassing Board will expire on December 31, 2007.  Mr. Hipple has been 
contacted and expressed an interest in being re-appointed.  His Candidate Questionnaire is included in the 
packet.   The Clerk’s Office has contacted Mr. Barlow and has not received a response from him 
regarding his interest.   
 
Pursuant to Council’s direction, the Notice of Vacancy on the Canvassing Board has been posted.  The 
Clerk’s Office has received no additional Candidate Questionnaires for these positions. 
 
In addition the following resident has submitted a Candidate Questionnaire in the past indicating an 
interest in serving on the Canvassing Board and his Candidate Questionnaires can be found in the binder 
entitled “Independent Boards, Commissions and Committees – Candidate Questionnaires of Residents 
Not Appointed”: 
 

• Peter Ponzetti III 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2007\112807\Boards and commissions Appointments\0782 Agenda 
Summary Canvassing Board.doc

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

